

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Rubal Kanozia
JRF-(UGC-NET)(PhD)

- Present Status:-
Assistant Professor,
Department of Mass
Communication and
Media Studies, Central
University of Punjab,
Bathinda

Permanent Address:

Rakesh Studio, Katra Bazar
Sultan Pur Lodhi, Kapurthala

E-Mail:

indianrubal@gmail.com
rubal.kanozia@cup.edu.in

Father's Name: Sh. Darshan
Kanozia

Phone no:

+91-9855023314(Mob.)

Correspondence Address:

Flat No. 6 School for Meritorious
Students, Sports College
Complex, Jalandhar

Personal Data:

Date of Birth: 05/04/1987
Gender: Male

Career Objective

Intend to build a career in education sector with committed & dedicated people, which will help me to explore teaching, administrative skills and professional values to glorify my potential. I am willing to work as a key player in challenging & creative environment.

Area of Specialization: - Communication Theories and Models, Mass Communication Research, Print Media, Program Presentation for Radio and Television. Environment Communication Advt and PR

Work Experience

- Former Head of the Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Kanya Maha Vidyalaya, Jalandhar (Aug 2016-Jan 2018)
- Course In-charge B.Voc in Photography and Journalism – DDU-Kaushal Kendra, Kanya Maha Vidyalaya, Jalandhar (Aug 2016-Jan 2018)
- Worked as assistant Professor in Post Graduate Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Guru Nanak Dev University, Regional Campus Jalandhar
- Worked as Assistant Professor and Head of the Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Kanya Maha Vidyalaya, Jalandhar
- Worked as Assistant Professor in PG Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Doaba College Jalandhar
- Journalist with Dainik Jagran, India's Most Circulated Daily (Five Years)
- Worked with IBN7 News Channel in New Delhi
- Working with All India Radio, Jalandhar Since 2008.
- Working with Doordarshan Kendra Jalandhar as an expert/anchor of Current Affairs Based Programme Khas Khabar Ek Nazar
- Worked with TV Punjab Channel as Program Presenter and Expert for the current affairs based show.

Nationality: Indian
Marital Status: Married

Professional Skills

- Writing for Media
- News Presentation for Television
- Programme Presentation and Production
- Advertising and PR Skills

Academic Qualification

- PhD in Journalism and Mass Communication, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar (Environment Communication in Punjab: Challenges and Prospects of Kali Bein Conservation- A Study)
- Masters in Journalism and Mass Communication, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar
- BA with Journalism and Mass Communication, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar
- **Junior Research Fellowship of UGC, New Delhi**
- UGC-NET Qualified (2010)
- Himachal Public Service Commission State Teachers Eligibility Test (2010)
- Media and Communication Course from **Indian Institute of Mass Communication, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Govt. of India**
- Film Appreciation Course from **Film and Television Institute of India and National Film Archive of India.**
- **VANI Certificate Course from Parsar Bharti, Information and Broadcasting Ministry of India.**

Memberships of Professional Bodies of National and International Repute

- Member, International Association of Mass Communication Researcher, IAMCR
- Member, International Environment Communication

Association, Sweden.

- Member, International Visual Sociological Association.
- Member Examination & Evaluation Committee, Guru Nanak Dev University
- Member Paper Setting Committee, Guru Nanak Dev University
- Organizing Secretary, International Conference in Skill Development in India 2017, organized by Kanya Maha Vidyalaya Jalandhar
- Member Public Relation Cell, Kanya Maha Vidyalaya, Jalandhar (Aug 2016- Jan 2018)
- In-charge Social Media Cell, Kanya Maha Vidyalaya, Jalandhar (Aug 2016- Jan 2018)
- Member ECA Team (Aug 2016- Jan 2018)
- In-charge Quiz Team (2016-2018)

International Conferences Invited and Attended

- International Conference on 'What is Media'- Experience, Exploration and Emergence, School of Journalism and Mass Communication, University of Oregon, USA and International Association of Mass Communication Research.
- International Conference in American University, Dubai Jointly organized by AMIC(Asian Media and Information and Communication Centre) and American University in Dubai
- International Conference, 25th AMIC International Conference Manila, 27-29 September 2017, Manila, Philippines.
- Invited for International Conference on Visual Sociology at University of Concordia, Montreal Quebec, by International Visual Sociological Association, USA
- International Conference on Communication and Environment, University of Leicester, UK, by International Environment Communication Association.
- Invited for International Conference on Media in

Transformation: Exploring Role of ICT Innovation Communications and New Media, Sri Lanka

- Presented at UGC Sponsored National Seminar on New Media and Present Scenario, Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, DAV College Jalandhar

Presented a Paper at UGC Sponsored national seminar on Role of Media in Nation Building, University of Allahabad, Allahabad

Certifications Achievements

- First JRF in (Journalism and Mass Communication) In Punjab
- First Prize in Photography, National Media Festival, School of Journalism and Mass Communication, Panjab University, Chandigarh
- Student Editor, News Section, Magazine 'The Doab', Doaba College Jalandhar
- Student Editor, Communis - A Lab Journal of Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Doaba College Jalandhar

Projects and Practical Assignments

- Teacher In-Charge, Documentary of UNESCO-CEMCA, New Delhi (Aug 2016- Jan 2018)
- Teacher In-Charge, Project Special Reporting (Aug 2016- Jan 2018).
- Teacher In-Charge, Short Film Project. Produced Several Short Films (Aug 2016- Jan 2018).

Computer Proficiency:

- Internet Application
- MS Office (Power Point, Word)

Language Proficiency

Spoken ---- English, Hindi and Punjabi

Written ---- English, Hindi and Punjabi

Professional Strengths

A technology and process driven professional with die hard spirit of work. Self- motivated, quick learner, analytical, problem-solving, ability to meet deadlines and a good team player

Rubal Kanozia
(*signature*)